



Via Hand Delivery

August 31, 2009

Michael P. Halpin, P.E.
Program Administrator
Office of Siting Coordination
Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Re: IN RE: Florida Power & Light Company Turkey Point Units 6 & 7
DOAH Case No. 09-3575EPP; PPSA No. PA03-45A3; OGC Case No. 09-3107

Dear Mr. Halpin:

Enclosed, in electronic format, is the list of recipients of Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL's) direct mail notice of its filing of the Site Certification Application for the Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 Project (Project). These recipients include all landowners whose property, as noticed in the most recent local government tax records, and residences are located within the following distances of the proposed Project:

- Three miles of the proposed main site boundaries of the proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 and associated non-linear facilities;
- One-quarter mile for a transmission line corridor that only includes a transmission line as defined by Section 403.522(22), Florida Statutes; or
- One-quarter mile for all other linear associated facilities extending away from the main site boundary except for a transmission line corridor that includes a transmission line that operates below those defined by Section 403.522(22), Florida Statutes.

Recipients also include FPL customers within the notification areas whose residences are not reflected in the local property ownership records.

FPL provided direct written notice in accordance with Section 403.5115(6)(a), Florida Statutes. Notice was mailed on July 8, 2009, and consisted of letters written in both English and Spanish and a map of the proposed facilities. FPL prepared separate notices for recipients within the notification areas for the transmission line facilities and plant-related (non-transmission) facilities. Copies of the notices and a map indicating distribution areas are enclosed.



If you have any questions about this submittal, please contact me at 561-691-7518 or Matthew Raffenberg at 561-691-2808.

Sincerely,
for

Barbara P. Linkiewicz
Director of Environmental Licensing

Enclosures (as noted above)

cc: Michael S. Tammaro
Toni Sturtevant, DEP OGC (w/o enclosure)
Peter Cunningham, Hopping Green & Sams